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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 10/14/20111:10:36 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Reminder davutoglu 7:45am call. 

I saw that.., I also got your email 20 min after you sent it. We still have delays, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 08:07 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Reminder davutoglu 7:45am call. 

Don't worry, It's over, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 08:02 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Reminder davutoglu 7:45am call. 

We are trying to fix this 
Points are classified so don't have on email 
Switching to low side now, 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 07:38 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
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Subject: Re: Reminder davutoglu 7:45am call. 

Thx for the reminder. Can someone email me the talking pOints? 

I'm in the city (NO traffic!) And am pulling over on a side street near the hotel. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 07:35 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Reminder davutoglu 7:45am call. 
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